OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

Hall of Records, Room 510, Newark, New Jersey 07102
973.621.4432 --973.621.6650 (Fax)
wWww.essexcountynj.org

Joseph N. DiVincenzo, Jr. Robert D. Jackson
Essex County Executive County Administrator
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Department and Division Directors, Constitutional and
Statutory Officers

FROM: Robert D. Jackson, County Admhﬁs&@‘

DATE: September 13, 2021
SUB]J: YEAR 2022 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

The following is the Holiday Schedule for 2022:

New Years’ Day Observed, Friday, December 31, 2021
Martin Luther King, Jr.’s Birthday Monday, January 17

Lincoln’s Birthday Observed, Friday, February 11
Washington's Birthday (Presidents” Day) Monday, February 21

Good Friday Friday, April 15

Memorial Day Monday, May 30

Juneteenth ‘ Observed, Friday, June 17
Independence Day Monday, July 4

Labor Day : Monday, September 5

Columbus Day Monday, October 10

Election Day Tuesday, November 8

Veterans’ Day Friday, November 11
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 24

Day after Thanksgiving Friday, November 25

Christmas Day Observed, Monday, December 26
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